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‘taibc irk L1oarb of (Ebucation
107 Third Avenue

Seaside Park, New Jersey 08752
Telephone: (732) 793-7757 Fax: (732) 793-4025

No ember 7. 2011

I i:abie I eidciit and
1cm ocr s of tli Board of Education

Seaside Park I3orough School District
Seaside Park, New Jersey

Dear Board Menihers:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Seaside Park Borough School District for the 1scai
ear ended June 30, 201 I is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the dale and

completeness and fairness of the presentation. including all disclosures, rests with the management of the
teasidc Park l3oard of Education. b the best of our knowledge and beliet the data presented in this
report is accurate in all material aspects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the
financial position and results of operations of the various funds and account groups of the District. All
a sc ionres necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District’s inancial activities

a been included.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in four sections: introductory. Financial.
Statistical and Single Audit. The introductor\ section includes this transmittal letter, the District’s

a izal onal chart and a list of principal officials. The Financial section includes the aeneral purpose
financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor’s repor thereon. The Statistical section includes
selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi—year basis. The District is
ra.piired to undergo an annual single audit in conformity ith the provisions of the Sinolc Audit Act of

OS-i and the I A. Oftice of Management and Budget Circular letter 04—04 0MB. “Sincie Audit Pu icy
fan Recinients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Payments”. information related to this sinele
audit, includin the auditor’s report on the internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws
and regulations and findings and recommendations. are included in the single audit section of this report.

REPORTING ENTJTV ANI) ITS SERVICES: Seaside Park Borouch School District is an
independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the GASB as established by NGCA Statement
No, 3. All funds and account groups of the District are included in this report. The Seaside Park Board of
Fhucat ion and the Seaside Park Elementary School constitute the Districts reportina cut lt\

The .Distj:ict. pussy ides a (‘uI I ranee of educational services appropriate to grade leve.ls .iire-K. throng].]. 6.
These inc lade sega far as wel.i u spec.i.a I education 17..r handicappe..d youngsters. The .District c.o.mpieted

1
IL if j1 1 1l

“ I I
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I ‘l su dt is th h to in rdit a ]IolfIrLnI Of tie ON: t c LPL Nt 1 SC N

I rdud in the \ 55 A (Application ioi Statc School \id) i eport uhni 1ted innualis as oi 0ctoct lo of



ASSA ENROLLMIZN F
October 1 5

Fiscal Student
Year Enrollment

2010-2011 4
2009-2010 59
2008-2009
2007-2008
2006-2007 88
2005-2006 103
2004-2005 113
2003-2004 121
2002-2003 121
2001-2002 125
2000-2001 127

2. ECONOMiC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: The community itself reflects the long. narroxx
shape of the sandbar on which it is located. The major streets are oriented parallel to the coastline, I he
result is one of through traffic in a north ‘south direction with most of the commercial development
oriented to these streets. I he cross streets are short and many are less than two blocks long Ibm ocean to

Ox crall. the borough is 95 percent dcx eloped. The 5 percent recorded as vacant consists of scattered
parcels. The largest portion is around the boat ard betsx ccii ‘l” and “K” Streets on the ha\ side of the
island.

1 he Seaside Park School District entered into a send—receixe district September 1. 2010. sending its’ PreK
students to Seaside I leights. its’ K—6 students to the Toms Rix er School District et continues to has e
some - 12 students attend Central Regional while there are some 7-12 students going to Toms Rix er.

3. MAJOR INITIATIVES: The Borough Council and the Board of Education continue to explore
options to reduce the continued heax tax burden as a result of the Regional District it still sends to.

1\TFRNAL CCO1 NTING CONTROLS: Management of the Disti ict is responsible for
e tat is i ing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the District

p1 otectLd ii cm loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate acLounting data ii e C( mpilcd to adoss
ila. lcpration of the financial statements in .onfiimit ss Wi Generally cc Led Acouidin

Priac’cLs (G \\P). I lie internal control structure is designed to pros ide reasonable. but not absolute,
u that these objeLtix es are met. Fhe concept of reasonable assurance recocili/es that: (1) the cost

I’a ii P h ‘u U not exceed the benefits likelx to be dci is ed: and (2) the x alnati n ci Costs and benefits
i cpu c, estimates and judgments b\ management.



3.

\s a recipient of Federal and State financial assistance. the District also is responsible for ensuring that an
aJe.juatc internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance w ith applicable la s and reuulation
related to those programs, Ibis internal control structui-e is also ‘,ubject to periodic evaluation b\ the
I ) ti ct management.

\ part of the District’s single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the
internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance proerams.
as eli a’ to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

5. BUI)GETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accountin controls, the District maintains
bu.Uetar controls. The objective of these budgetar\ controls is to ensure compliance with legal
pro\ isions embodied in the annual appropriated budget appro\ed by the voters of the municipality.
\ nnual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special re ernie lund, and the debt
ser\ ice fund. Project—length budgets are approed for the capital impro ements accounted for in the
capital projects fund. ‘Ihe final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial
sect ion.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding ptn’chase commitments on a line item
basis. Open encumbrances at \ ear—end are either cancelled or are included in reapproprialed and reported
as reser ations of fund balance at ,June 30. 20 11

6. AccOUNTIN(; SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The District’s accounting records reflect
General lv Accepted Accounting Principles, as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards
l3onrd (GASB). The accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of funds and account
groups. Fhese fimds and account groups are explained in “Notes to the Financial Statements”. Note I

7. DEBT ADMINISTRATORS: In July 1995 the District made its last Debt Service pa\ment on
bonds that were issued to purchase and renovate the current Board Office building.

S. CASh MANAGEiIENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by State
statute as detailed in “Notes to the Financial Statements”. Note 2. The District has adopted a cash
management plan which requires it to deposit funds in public depositories protected from loss tinder the
provisions of the Go ernmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (“GUDPA”). GI. DPA was enacted in 1 970
to protect Governmental Units from a loss of flmds on deposit with a fuIed banking institution in New
Jerse . l’he law requires go erumental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in
New Jersey . where the funds are secured in accordance w itli the Act.

RISK lANAG EM1’:NT: I he Board of Education carries various forms of insurance including.
I ot lint bed to. general liability . hazard and theE insurance on propertx and contents, and lidel it\

i_’i ic.!

i. Inut’an. e \genL\ hi oLLI s the majorit’ of Seaside Pat k [3oai d of Education iit’ui InLe eO\ et age.
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10. OTHER 1SF I ‘1AT1ON: Indepcndent Audit: State ofe Jersey statutes require an annual
audi h\ independent cciii fled public accountants or registered niuii icipal accountants. The accounting
firm 1 Robert A. I lulsart and Compan\ CPAs. was selected h\ the Seaside Pad l3oard of Education. En
iad t!on to meetinu the requirements set forth in State statutes. the audit is also designed to meet the
regiireiflcnts of the single Audit Act of I )S4 and the related ( )\ 113 Circular A—I 34 and State Freasur’
Li cu 1 elter 04—04 ( )1l3. I he auditors report on the general purpose financial stateinent and
conibn ng and indi\ idual fund statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report.

I he auditorc repors related specificalix to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this
report.

11. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the
Seaside Park Board of Education for their concern in providing fiscal accountabilit to the citizens and
ta\paycrs of the school district and thereby contributing their full support to the de elopment and
maintenance of our financial operation. The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished
without the efficient and dedicated sen ices of our financial and accounting staff.

Respcctfuhl submitted.

I3arr\ .J. Parliman
School Business Administrator/
Board Secrelar\
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCO UNTANTS

ARMOUR S. HULSAR1 C.P.A., R.M.A., RS.A. (1959-1992)
(732)280-8888 2807 Hurley Pond Road Suite 100ROBERT A. HULSARt C.P.A.. R.M.A., P.S.A.

P0. Box 1409ROBERT A. HULSART, JR.,CP.A., RSA.
e-mail Wal, New Jersey 077)9-1409

tah@monrnouth.com

(732) 681-4990RICHARD J. HELLENBRECHT, JR., C.P.A., P.SA.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Seaside Park School District
County of Ocean
Seaside Park, NTew Jersey

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, (he
business-type activities and each major fund of the Board of Education of the Seaside Park School
District, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011,
which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Seaside Park Board of Education’s management.
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed
by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the tinaneial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements .An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly. in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Seaside Park Board of Education, in the County of
Ocean. State of New Jersey. as of June 30. 2011. and the respective changes in tmnancial position and
cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in confiwniity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America,

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
November 7. 201 1. on our consideration of the Seaside Park lloard of Education’s internal control over
financial reporting and our tests ol its compliance with certam provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grants agreements and other matters. The purpose of this report is to describe the scope of our
testtng of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not
to provide an opinion on the internal coi..troi over fina.ncial reporting or on compliance. This report is anmiami cart of our audit pci’tormed in accorGancc with (ho’c,o,ntni - (uhf/In Sraualawls; and should he
considered in assessing the results of ou.r aud.it,
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The Management Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information on pages 12
through 1 7 are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information
required by the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have
applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquires of management regarding the
methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary inimrntion. However, we did
not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Seaside Park Board of Education’s basic financial statements. The
accompanying introductory section and other supplementary information such as the combining and
individual non-major ffind financial statements, long-term debt schedules, and statistical information are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.
The combining and individual fund financial statements and long-term debt schedules have been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. The introductory section and statistical information have not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly. we express no opinion
on them.

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-l 33, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations; and New Jersey
OMB’s Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid
respectively, and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole.

Respectfully submitted,

ROBERT A. HULSART AND COMPANY

Robert A. Hulsart
Licensed Public School Accountant
No. 322
Robert A. Hulsart and Company

November 7. 2011
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL

REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTIIER MATTERS

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GO VERVWENT AUDITING SL4NDARDS

K-i

Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Seaside Park School District
County of Ocean
Seaside Park, New Jersey

We have audited the general-purpose financial statements of the Board of Education of the
Seaside Park School District, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated November 7, 2011. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States: and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Seaside Park Board of Education’s
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose
of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Seaside Park Board of Fducation’s internal control over financial reporting
Accordingly. ne do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Seaside Park Board of I ducation’s
internal control over financial reporting

deficiency io ,ntru1 cntm1 exicts nhen the decign nr operation nf a control doec not allnw
management or emplosees, in the normal course of perfomung their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect misstatements on a timely basis A material w akne s is a deficiency or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the District’s financial statements will not be pres ented or detected and corrected on a timely basis

it r I i t 1 1 t i ght e I ic nt I I ci c r rat I k e ‘Ac I d t I et I
I r c s r r al out I vcr fi, ai nI rcp rt r at r ‘c er t I c a aterial vea1ncs cs

dcl mcd abore
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Seaside Park Board of Education’s
general-purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements. noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of general-purpose financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
obj ective of our audit and, accordingly. we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance,
Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management,
the Seaside Park Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education and other state and
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

Robert A. Hulsart
Licensed Public School Accountant
No. 322
Robert A. Hulsart and Company

November 7, 2011
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SEASiDE PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOROUGH OF SEASIDE PARK

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE FiSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

UNAUDITED

The discussion and analysis of Seaside Park School District’s financial performance provides an

overall review of the School District’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. The

intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the School District’s financial performance as a whole;

it should be read in conjunction with the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report’s (CAFR) Letter of

Transmittal which is found in the Introductory Section, and the School Board’s financial statements found

in the Financial Section and the notes thereto.

Financial Highlights

Key Financial highlights for the 2010-2011 fiscal year is as follows:

• General revenues accounted for $977,107 in revenue or 93% percent of all revenues. Program

specific revenues in the form of charges for services, operating grants and contributions, and capital

grants and contributions accounted for $70,937 or 7% percent to total revenues.

• Total assets of governmental activities decreased by S 122,257.

• The School District had $1,170,300 in expenses; only $70,937 of these expenses were offset by

program specific charges for services, grants or contributions, General revenues (primarily property

taxes) of $977,107 were adequate to provide for these programs.

Using this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements.

These statements are organized so the reader can understand Seaside Park School District as a financial

whole, an entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at

specific financial activities.

The Statement of iVct Assets and Statement otActivities provide information about the activities of

the whole school district, presenting both an aggregate view of the School District’s finances and a

longer-term view of those finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For

governmental funds, these statements tell how services were financed in the short-term as well as what

remains for future spending. In the case of Seaside Park School District, the General Fund is the most

siunificant fund. with the Special Revenue Fund and Capital Project’s Fund also having significance.

the School Board’s auditor has provided assurance in his Independent Auditor’s Report. located

immediately preceding this Management’s Discussion and Analysis. that the Basic Financial Statements

are fairly stated. A user of this report should read the Independent Auditor’s Report carefully to ascertain

L ‘ s ‘‘ e he’ ‘vx kd f jLl t he ti i d f hnrnui’ Stion
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Reporting the School District as a Vhole

Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

While this document contains the large number of funds used by the School District to provide

programs and activities, the view of the School District as a whole looks at all financial transactions and

asks the question. did we do financially during the 2010-2011 fiscal year?” The Statement of Net

Assets and the Statement of Activities helps answer this question. These statements include all assets and

liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting similar to the accounting used by most private-sector

companies. This basis of accounting takes into account. all of the current year’s revenues and expenses

regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the School Districts net assets and changes in those assets. This

change in net assets is important because it tells the reader that, for the school district as a whole, the

financial positions of the School District has improved or diminished. The causes of this change may be

the result of many factors, some financial, and some not. Non-financial factors include the School

District’s property tax base, current laws in New Jersey restricting revenue growth, facility condition,

required educational programs and other factors.

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, the School District is divided into

two distinct kinds of activities:

• Governmental activities All of the School District’s programs and services are reported here

including, but not limited to, instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant

facilities, pupil transportation and extracurricular activities.

• Business-Type Activities This service is provided on a charge for goods or services basis to recover

all the expense of the goods or services provided. The Food Service Enterprise Fund is reported as a

business activity.

Reporting the School District’s Most Significant Funds

Fund Financial Statements

The analysis of the School District’s major (all) funds begins on exhibit A-I. Fund financial

reports provide detailed information about the School District’s major funds. The School District uses

many funds to account for a multitude of financial transactions. However, these fund financial statements

focus on the School District’s most significant funds. The School District’s major governmental funds

are the General Fund and Special Revenue Fund.
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Governmental Funds

The School Districts activities are reported in Governmental Funds, which focus on how money
ilows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the future
years. These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which
measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The Governmental
Fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the School Districfs general government
operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental Fund information helps you determine
whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance
educational programs. The relationship (or diflirences) between governmental activities (reported in the
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and Governmental Funds is reconciled in the
financial statements.

Enterprise Fund

The Enterprise Fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities; therefore, these
statements are essentially the same.

The School District as a Whole

Table I provides a summary of the School District’s net assets for the fiscal years ended 2011 and
2010.

Table I
Net Assets

2011 2010
Assets
Current and Other Assets S 447,526 590,985
Capital Assets, Net 420,166 429,411

Total Assets S86’i92 LZ0396

Liabilities
Other Liabilities 4j2 84,588

Total Liabilities $43152 84,588

Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets. Net of Debt S 420.166 429,411
Restricted 251,304 385,316
Unrestricted 153.070 121.081

Total Net Assets SS24,540

Table 2 shows the changes in net assets for fiscal years ended 2011 and 2010.
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Table 2
Changes in Net Assets

2011 2010

Revenues
Prouram Revenues

Charges for Services $ 4,610

Operating Grants and Contributions 70,937 90,259

General Revenues
Property Taxes 769,530 1,148.650

Grants and Entitlements 204,535 250,314

Other 3,042 9,974

Total Revenues 1,048,044 1.503,807

Program Expenses
Instruction 55,434 758,215

Support Services
Pupils and Instructional Staff 711,125 205,092

General Administration, School Administration,
Business 137.356 214,556

Operations and Maintenance of Facilities 59,966 100,032

Pupil Transportation 52,676 7,509

Unallocated Benefits (& Allocated) 153,743 252,286

Food Service

________

55,983

Total Expenses 1,170,300 1,593,673

Increase in Net Assets

Business-Type Activities

Revenues for the District’s business-type activities (food service program) were comprised of

charges for services and federal and state reimbursements.

. Food service revenues exceeded expenses by $1.



Governmental Activities

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and
grants offsetting those services.

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the
interaction between teacher and student, including extracurricular activities.

Pupils and instructional staff include the activities involved with assisting staff with the content
and process of teaching to students, including curriculum and staff development.

General administration, school administration and business include expenses associated with
administrative and financial supervision of the District.

Operation and maintenance of facilities activities involve keeping the school grounds, buildings
and equipment in an effective working condition.

Pupil transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from
school, as well as to and from school activities, as provided by state law.

Extracurricular activities includes expenses related to student activities provided by the School
District which are designed to provide opportunities for students to participate in school events, public
events, or a combination of these for the purposes of motivation, enjoyment and skill improvement,

Other includes unallocated depreciation and amortization.

School Board Funds

The School Board uses funds to control and manage money for particular purposes. The Fund’s
basic financial statements allow the School Board to demonstrate its stewardship over and accountability
for resources received from the Borough of Seaside Park’s taxpayer’s and other entities, including the
State of New Jersey and the Federal Government. These statements also allow the reader to obtain more
insight into the financial workings of the School Board, and assess further the School Board’s overall
financial health.

As the School Board completed the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, it reported a combined net
asset balance of $824,540. The Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities presents the reader with a detailed
explanation of the differences between the net change in fund balances and changes in net assets.

The School Board’s budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and is based on accounting
for certain transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements and encumbrances. The most
significant budgeted fund is the General Fund.

Over the course of the year, the School Board revises its budget as it attempts to take into
consideration unexpected changes in revenue and expenditures.



17.

School Board Funds - Continued

A schedule showing the School Board’s original and final budget compared with actual operating
results is provided in the section of the CAFR, entitled Budgetary Comparison Schedules. The School
Board generally did better than had been budgeted in its General Fund since it practices conservative
budgetary practices in which revenues are forecasted very conservatively and expenditures are budgeted
with worst-case scenarios in mind.

The General Fund finished the fiscal year at $401,215. a decrease of Si 15.1 83 from 2009-2010.

Capital Assets

At June 30, 2011, the School Board had approximately $1,097,002 invested in a broad range of
capital assets, including land, buildings, furniture, computers. instructional equipment and other
equipment. This amount is net of accumulated depreciation to date. Table II below shows the net book
value of capital assets at the end of the 2011 fiscal year.

Governmental
Activities

Table II
Capital Assets at June 30, 2011

Land S 271,300
Buildings 148,500
Machinery and Equipment 366

Total $42Ql66

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget

The Seaside Park School District is in very good financial condition presently. Future fmances
are not without challenges as state funding is decreased.

The $147,034 is unrestricted net assets for all governmental activities represents the accumulated
results of all past years’ operations. It means that if the School Board had to pay off all bills today,
including all of the School Board’s noncurrent liabilities such as compensated absences, the School Board
would have a surplus of $147,034.

in conclusion, the Seaside Park School District has committed itself to financial excellence for
many years. The School District plans to continue its sound fiscal management to meet the challenge of
the future.

Contacting the School District’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors with a
general overview of the School District’s finances and to show the School District’s accountability for the
money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional information contact Barry J.
Parliman. School Business AdministratorI3oard Secretary at Seaside Park Board of Education, 107 Third
Avenue. Seaside Park, NJ 08752.
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SEASIDE PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT I.

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
Exhibit A-I

JUNE 30. 2011

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Receivables. Net

Capital Assets, Net

Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt

Restricted For:

Other Purposes

Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Business-Type

Activities Total

6,036 367.357
80,169

_______________

420,166

6,036 867.692

6,036

6,036

Governmental
Activities

S 361,321
80,169

420,166
861,656

43,152
43,152

420,166

251,304
147,034

S 818.504

43,152
43.152

420,166

251,304
153,070

824,540

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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SEASIDE PARK SChOOL DISTRICT Exhibit B-I 21.

BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

.JUNE 30, 2011

Special Total
General Revenue Governmental

Fund Fund Funds
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents S 361.321 361,321
Receivables. Net 39.894 40,275 80.169

Total Assets $ 401,215 40,275 441,490

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Liabilities:

Interfund Payable S 39,894 39,894
Deferred Revenue 3,258 3,258

Total Liabilities 43,152 43,152

Fund Balance:
Reserved for:
Designated for Subsequent

Years Expenditures 196,304 196,304
Emergency Reserve Account 55,000 55,000
Unreserved, Reported In:

Special Revenue Fund (2,877) (2,877)
General Fund 149,911

___________

149,911
Total Fund Balances 401,215 (2,877) 398,338

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 401,215 40,275

Amounts reported for governmental activities in
the Statement of Net Assets (A-i) are different
because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities
are not financial resources and therefore are
not reported in the funds. The cost of the
assets is S 1.097.002 and the accumulated
depreciation is S676.836. 420,166

Net assets of governmental activities S 8 18,504

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.



SEASIDE PARK SChOOL DISTRICT Exhibit B-2

STATEMENT OF REVENLES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

(;OVERNMENTAL FUNI)S

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Special Total
General Revenue Governmental

Fund Fund FundsRevenues
Local Sources:

Local Tax Levy S 769,530 769,530Miscellaneous 3,041 3.041Total Local Sources 772,571
- 772,571State Sources 204,535 30,662 235.197Federal Sources

_____________

40,275 40,275Total Revenues 977.106 70,937 1.048,043

Expenditures
Current:

Regular Instmction 2,644 2,644Special Education Instruction 43,545 43,545Support Services and Undistributed Costs:
Tuition 685,904 685,904Student and Instruction Related Services 25,221 25,221Other Administrative Services 137,356 137,356Plant Operations and Maintenance 59.966 59,966Pupil Transportation 52,676 52,676Business and Other Support Services
Unallocated Benefits 153,743

____________

153,743Total Expenditures 1.092.289 68,766 1.161.055

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures (115.183) 2,171 (113,012)

NetChangeinFundBalances (115,183) 2,171 (113.012)Adjustment: Prior Year State Aid Reported in Incorrect
Fund 11.258 11.258Fund Balance - July 1 505,140 (5,048) 500,092

Fund Balance - June30 $ 401.215 (2,877) 398,338

‘ ‘“1P 1’ 0t tO FiflanLith Stjtofleflt\ ije f



SEASIDE PARK SChOOL DISTRICT 23,

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS Exhibit B-.3

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (From B-2) $ (113,012)

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of
Activities (A-2) are Different Because:

Capital Outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures.
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is
allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in
the period.
Depreciation Expense (9.245)

(9,245)

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ (122,257)

I hL 1Lonpan\ lug ‘Note’. to 1 in mci ii Stakments aie rn integral p wt of this statement



SEASIDE PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT 24.

STATEMENT OF ET ASSETS
Exhibit 8-4

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JUNE 30. 2011

Enterprise
Fund

Assets
Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents S 6,306
Total Current Assets 6,306

Total Assets $ 6,306

Net Assets
Unrestricted $ 6.306

Total Net Assets S 6,306

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.



SEASIDE PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit B-5 25

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES

IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2011

Enterprise
Fund

Non-Operating Revenues:
Interest Revenue $

Total Non-Operating Revenues 1

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, July 1 6,305

Net Assets, June 30 $ 6,306

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an intettral part of this statement.



26.SEASIDE PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JUNE 30. 2011

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Payments to Suppliers

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Interest Revenue

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents July 1

Cash and Cash Equivalents June 30

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Operating (Loss)/Profit
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Cash

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:

lncrease/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable
(Increase)/Decrease in Accounts Receivable

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

Exhibit B-6

Enterprise
Fund

$ (9,396)
(9,396)

(9,395)

15,701

S 6,306

$

(12,529)
3,133

S (9,396)

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.



SEASII)E PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2011

27.

Exhibit B-8

Deductions
Unemployment Claims

Total Deductions

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Net \ssets - End of the Year

Unemployment
Compensation

Trust

S 190

190

(190)

190

S -

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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BOARI) OF EDUCATION

SEASiDE PARK SCHOOL 1)ISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of the Seaside Park School

District (District) have been prepared in conformity ith general Iv accepted accounting

principles (CIAAP) as apphecl to governmental units. The Governmental :\ccounting Standards

Board (GASB) is the accepted standard—setting bod for establishing governmental accounting

and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the Board’s accounting policies are

described below.

A. Reporting Entity:

The Seaside Park School District is a Fvpe 11 district located in the County of Ocean.

State of IS Jersey. As a Type II district, the School District functions independentl through a

Board of Education. The board is comprised of five members elected to three— ear terms. [he

purpose of the district is to educate students in grades K—6. The Seaside Park School District had

an approximate enrollment at June 30. 201 I of 44 students.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District’s reporting entity, as set

forth in Section 2100 of the GASB
Rping,Standards, is whether:

• The organization is legal lv separate (can sue or be sued in their o ii name)

• The District holds the corporate pow ers of’ the organization

• The District appoints a ‘ oting majority of the organization’s board

• I he District is able to impose its w ill on the organization

• [he organization has the potential to impose a financial/benefit/burden on the District

• There is a fiscal dependency b the organization on the District

13. Government-Wide Financial Statements

The go\ernment-w ide duane a statements include the statement el net assets and the

statement of activities, these statements report financial nfrmation hr the l)strict as a whole

cc ludin fiduc iar\ acti ities such as student activities. i ml i dua1 hinds are not di pia ed hut

the statements distinguish go ernmental actis ties, gencra11 supported b\ state and hderai aid,
tuition and cunt tax levies, 1i’om husinesst\ pe activities generally financed in whole or in part

ith hes charged to external parties.
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NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

B. Government-Wide Financial Statements (Continued)

The statement of activities reports the expenses of a given function offset by program

revenues directly comiected with the functional program. A function is an assembly of similar

activities and may include portions of a fund or summarize more than one fund to capture the

expenses and program revenues associated with a distinct functional activity. Program revenues

include (1) charges for services which report fees and other charges to users of the Districts

services and (2) operating grants and contributions. These revenues are subject to externally

imposed restrictions to these program uses. Tax levies and other revenue sources not properly

included with program revenues are reported as general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are provided for governmental, proprietary and fiduciary

funds. The New Jersey Department of Education (the “Department”) has elected to require New

Jersey districts to treat each governmental fund as a major fund in accordance with the option

noted in GASB No. 34. paragraph 76. The Department believes that the presentation of all funds

as major is important for public interest and to promote consistency among district financial

reporting models.

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement

Presentation

The financial statements of the District are prepared in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The District’s reporting entity applies all relevant

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. The government-wide

and proprietary fund financial statements apply Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)

pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before November

30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in

which case, GASB prevails.

The government-wide statements report using the economic resources measurement

focus and the accrual basis of accounting generally including the reclassification or elimination

of internal activity (between or within funds). Proprietary and fiduciary fund financial

statements also report using this same focus and basis of accounting although internal activity is

not eliminated in these statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are

recorded when a liability is incurred regardless of the timing of related cash flows. County tax

revenues are recognized in the year for which they are levied while grants are recognized when

grantor eligibility requirements are met. The Unemployment Trust Fund recognizes employer

and employee contributions in the period in which contributions are due.

Governmental fund financial statements report using the current financial resources

measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when

they are both measurable and available, Available means collectible within the current period or

soon enough thereafier to apply current liabilities. The District considers revenues to be

available if they are collected within 61 days of the end of the fiscal year. Expenditures are

recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for long4erm pension and

compensated absences, which arc reported as expenditures in the ear due.
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NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement

Presentation (Continued)

Major revenue sources susceptible to accrual includes Intergovernmental revenues, and

the county tax levy. In general, other revenues are recognized when cash is received.

Operating income reported in proprietary fund financial statements includes revenues

and expenses related to the primary continuing operations of the fund. Principal operating

revenues for proprietary funds are charges to customers for food sales and for services provided

to other governmental entities. Principles operating expenses are the costs of providing goods or

services and include administrative expenses and depreciation of capital assets. Other revenues

and expenses are classified as non-operating in the financial statements.

D. Fund Accounting:

The accounts of the District are maintained in accordance with the principles of fund

accounting to ensure observance of limitations and restrictions on the resources available. The

principles of fund accounting require that resources be classified for accounting and reporting

purposes into funds or account groups in accordance with activities or objectives specified for

the resources. Each fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts.

An account group, on the other hand, is a financial reporting device designed to provide

accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do

not directly affect net expendable available financial resources. Funds are classified into three

categories: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary. Each category. in turn, is divided into

separate “fund types”.

Governmental Fund Types

General Fund: The general fund is the general operating fund of the District and is

used to account for all expendable financial resources except those required to be

accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue Fund: The District accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue

sources (other than expendable trust or major capital projects) that are legally

restricted to expenditures for specified purposes in the special revenue funds.

Proprietary Fund Type

pgrpise Fund: To account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner

similar to private business enterprises. in which the intent of the District is that the

costs of providing goods or services to the District on a continuing basis be financed or

recovered primarily through user charges.



NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

D. Fund Accounting (Continued):

Fiduciary Fund Types

gçncy Funds (Payroll and Student Activities Fund): Agency funds are used to
account for the assets that the District holds on behalf of others as their agent. Agency
funds are custodial in nature and do not involve measurement of results of operations.

Trust and Agency Funds: The trust and agency funds are used to account for assets
held by the District on behalf of outside parties, including other governments, or on
behalf of other funds within the District.

Expendable Trust Fund: An expendable trust fund is accounted for in essentially the
same manner as the govermnental ftmd types, using the same measurement focus and
basis of accounting. Expendable trust funds account for assets where both the
principal and interest may be spent. Expendable trust funds include Unemployment
Compensation Insurance.

E. Basis of Accounting:

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and
operating results of all governmental fund types, expendable trust funds and agency funds.
Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when they become both
measurable and available. “Measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be determined
and “available” means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used
to pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are recognized in the accoi.mting period in
which the fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-tenn debt
which are recorded when due.

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual as under New Jersey State
Statute a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the
amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the
entire approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is
both measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive moneys under the established
payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an “accounts receivable”.

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating
results of proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method. revenues are
recorded in the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recorded at the time
liabilities are incurred.
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NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

F. Budgets/Budgetary Control:

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year fur the general,

special revenue, and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the County office and are

voted upon at the annual school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared

using the modified accrual basis of accounting; the legal level of budgetary control is established

at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most

specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in

N.J.A.C. oA:23-2.2(g)1. All budget amendments must be approved by School Board resolution.

Budget amendments during the year ended June 30. 2011 were insignificant.

The Public School Education Act of 1975, limits the annual increase of any district’s net

current expense budget. The Commissioner of Education certifies the allowable amount for each

district but may grant a higher level of increase if he determines that the sums so provided would

be insufficient to meet the identified goals and needs of the district or that an anticipated

enrollment increase requires additional funds.

The Commissioner must also review every proposed local school district budget for the

next school year. He examines every item of appropriations for current expenses and budgeted

capital outlay to determine their adequacy in relation to the identified needs and goals of the

district. If, in his view, they are insufficient, the Commissioner must order remedial action. If

necessary, he is authorized to order changes in the local district budget.

Once a budget is approved, it can be amended by transfers or additional appropriation of

fund balances by approval of a majority of the members of the Board. Amendments are

presented to the Board at their regular meetings. Each amendment must have Board approval.

Such amendments are made before the fact, are reflected in the official minutes of the Board, and

are not made after fiscal year-end as dictated by law. Individual transfers were not material in

relation to the original appropriations. All uncommitted budget appropriations lapse at year-end.

G. Encumbrances:

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for

the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation.

Open encumbrances in governmental funds other than the special revenue fund are reported as

rcservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or

liabilities but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund for which the District has received

advanccs are reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end,

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry

will be made at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the

certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.
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NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

H. Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Pavables:

Short-Term interfund receivables/payables represents amounts that are owed, other than
charges for good or services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due
within one year.

I. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses

Inventories and prepaid expenses. which benetit luture periods, other than those recorded
in the enterprise fund are recorded as an expenditure during the year of purchase.

Enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the
first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the enterprise find represent payments
made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2011.

J. Capital Assets and Depreciation

The District’s property, buildings and improvements, equipment, vehicles, furniture and
fixtures with useful lives of five years or more are stated at historical or estimated historical cost
and are reported in the government-wide financial statements. Proprietary Fund capital assets are
reported in its respective fund.

The District contracted with an outside service company to provide a report with a
comprehensive detail of capital assets and depreciation. The report included capital assets
purchased during the 2010-2011 fiscal year and prior with a historical cost of $2,000 or more.
Accumulated depreciation prior to fiscal year 2011, fiscal year 2011 depreciation expense, total
accumulated depreciation and book values were also provided. The costs of normal maintenance
and repairs that do not add to the asset value or materially extend the useful lives are not
capitalized. Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method. When capital assets
are disposed, the cost and applicable accumulated depreciation are removed from the respective
accounts. Estimated useful lives, in years, for depreciable assets are as follows:

Buildings and Improvements 20 50
Equipment and Vehicles 5 20
Furniture and Fixtures 5 20

The District is currently in the process of obtaining and installing software that will
maintain proper capital asset and depreciation records.

Capital asset act ivitv for the year ended June 30, 2011 was as follows:
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NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

J. Capital Assets and Depreciation (Continued)

Balance Balance

July 1, 2010 Additions Retirements June 30, 2011

Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets that are
Not Being Depreciated:

Land LQ0 271,300

Total Capital Assets Not
Being Depreciated 271,300 271,300

Building and Building
Improvements 775.000 775,000

Machinery and Equipment 50,702 50,702

Totals at Historical Cost 825,702 825,702

Less: Accumulated
Depreciation for:

Buildings and
Improvements 617,500 9,000 626,500

Equipment 50,091 245 50,336

Total Accumulated
Depreciation 667,591 9,245 676,836

Total Capital Assets Being
Depreciated, Net of
Accumulated Depreciation 158,111 (9,245) 148,866

Governmental Activities
Capital Assets, Net $ 429&1 (94245) 42QJ66

K. Compensated Absences

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g, unused vacation, sick leave) as

directed by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 1 6 (GASB 16).

“Accounting for Compensated Absences”. A liability for compensated absences attributable to

services already rendered and not contingent on a specitic event that is outside the control of the

employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance

with the District’s persoimel policy. Upon termination. employees are paid for accnied vacation.

The District’s policy permits employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the

full amount to subsequent ears. Upon retirement employees shall be paid by the District for the

unused sick leave in accordance with the District’s agreements with the various employee

unions
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NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

K. Compensated Absences (Continued)

The liability for vested compensated absences of the governmental fund types is
recorded in the general long-term debt account group. The current portion of the compensated
absence balance is not considered material to the applicable fund total liabilities, and therefore is
not shown separately from the long-term liability balance of compensated absences.

L. Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash, which has been received
but not yet earned. See note 1(e) regarding the special revenue fund.

M. Long-Term Obligations

Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due or when
resources have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the following
year. For other long-term obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable
available financial resources is reported as a fund liability of a governmental fund. The
remaining portion of such obligations is reported in the general long-term debt account group.

N. Fund Equity

Contributed capital represents the amount of fund capital contributed to the proprietary
funds from other funds. Grants, entitlements, or shared revenues which are restricted for the
acquisition or construction of capital assets are also recorded as contributed capital. Reserves
represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for
a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent plans for future use of financial
resources.

0. Tuition Receivable

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs.
The charges are subject to adjustment when the final costs have been detennined.

P. Tuition Payable

Tuition charges for the fiscal year 2010-2011 were based on rates established by the
receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.
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NOTE 2: Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents includes petty cash. change funds, amounts in deposits. and
short term investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Investments are stated at cost or amortized cost, which approximates market. The Board
classifies certificates of deposit. which have original maturity dates of more than three months
but less than twelve months from the date of purchase. as investments.

Deposits

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public
depositories located in New Jersey which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation, the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the
United States that insures deposits made in public depositories. School districts are also
permitted to deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund.

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of
public funds that exceed depository insurance limits as follows:

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average
daily balance of collected public funds on deposit.

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75%
of the capital funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market
value at least equal to 100% of the amount exceeding 75%.

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal
Reserve Bank of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York, or a banking
institution that is a member of the Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than
S25,000.000.

Investments

New Jersey statutes permit the Board to purchase the following types of securities:

a. Bonds or other obligations of the United States or obligations
guaranteed by the United States.

b. Bonds of any Federal Intermediate Credit Bank. Federal Home
Loan Bank. Federal National Mortgage Agency or any United
States Bank of Cooperatives which have a maturity date not greater
than twelve months from the date of purchase.

c. Bonds or other obligations of the school district.
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NOTE 2: Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments (Continued)

As of .June 30. 2011 . cash and cash equ i’ alents and in\ estments of the District consisted

of the IblIow ing:

Cash and Cash
Eq uivalents

Interest Bearing Checking Accounts S 371.505

Total S 37I.55

The carr ing amount of the Boards cash. cash equivalents and investments at .June 30.

2010 was $37 1,505 and the bank balance ‘as 5433.694. Of the bank balance $10 1.866 was

covered by federal depository insurance and $33 I ,828 was covered by a collateral pool

maintained by the banks as required b Ne Jersey statutes.

Credit Risk Categories

All bank deposits and investments as of the balance sheet date are classified as to credit

risk by the following categories described below:

Bank Balance

June 30, 2011 June 30, 2010

Depository Account
Insured:

FDIC $ I 01.866 100,190

GUDPA 331.828 493,467

$43394 593,657

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that. in the event of a hank failure. the government’s

deposits ma not he returned to it. The District does not have a fbrmal policy ihr custodial credit

ri ..k

[he 1)istrict Iad no uninsured dcpoits.

\s uf DLLLmhLr I 201 the DNII ILt dd not hod in long tLI fl in LtmLnN



NOTE 3: General Long-Term Debt

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. the District had no reported balances in the

general long-term debt account group:

NOTE 4: Pension Plans

I)escription of Plans — All required employees of the District are covered by either the

Public Employees Retirement System or the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund which have

been established by state statute and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and

Benefits (Division). According to the State of New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations

of both Systems will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should the Systems terminate. The

Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial statements and

required supplementary infonnation for the Public Employees Retirement System and the

Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund. These reports may be obtained by writing to the Division

of Pensions and Benefits, P.O. Box 295. Trenton, New Jersey, 08625.

Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) — The Teachers’ Pension and Annuity

Fund was established as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to provide

retirement benefits, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The

Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan with a

special funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the

State of New Jersey on behalf of the District and the system’s other related non-contributing

employers. Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the

professional staff certified by the State Board of Examiners, and employees of the Department of

Education who have titles that are unclassified, professional and certified.

Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) The Public Employee’s Retirement

System (PERS) was established as of January 1, 1955 under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A to

provide retirement, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The

Public Employees’ Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. Membership is

mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the State of New Jersey or any county,

municipality, school district, or public agency, provided the employee is not required to be a

member of another state-administered retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction.

Vesting and Benefit Provisions The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set

by N.J.SA. 43:1 5A and 43.3B, and N.J.S.A. 1 8A:6C for TPAF All benefits vest after eight to

ten years of service, except for medical benefits that vest after 25 years of service. Retirement

benefits thr age and service are available at age 60 and are generally determined to be 1/55 of the

final average salary for each year of service credit, as defined, Final average salary equals the

average salary for the final three years of service prior to retirement (or highest three years’

compensation if other that the final three years). Members may seek early retirement after

ichic ing 25 x eai s ot scr\ ice ci edit or the\ m elcct detcrred retirement after iehie ing eight to

ten years of service in which case benefits would begin the first day of the month after the

member attains normal retirement age. The TPAF and PERS provides for specified medical

benefits for members who retire after achieving 25 years of qualitied service, as defined. or

a do dL9hL t m’ I ic S\ c 1
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NOTE 4: Pension Plans (Continued)

Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of

service credit, become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case

of death before retirement, members’ beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the

members’ accounts.

Significant Legislation - During the year ended June 30, 1997, legislation was enacted

(Chapter 114, P.L. 1997) authorizing the New Jersey Economic Development Authority to issue

bonds. notes or other obligations for the purpose of financing, in full or in part, the State of New

Jersey’s portion of the unfunded accrued liability under the State of New Jersey retirement

systems. Additional legislation enacted during the year ended June 30, 1997 (Chapter 1 15, P.L.

1997) changed the asset valuation method from market related value to full-market value. This

legislation also contained a provision to reduce the employee contribution rate by ¼ of 1% to

4.5% for calendar years 1998 and 1999, and to allow for a reduction in the employee’s rate after

calendar year 1999, providing excess valuation assets are available. The legislation also

provided that the District’s normal contributions to the Fund may be reduced based on the

revaluation of assets. Due to recognition of the bond proceeds and the change in asset valuation

method as a result of enactment of Chapters 114 and 115, all unfunded accrued liabilities were

eliminated, except for the unfunded liability for local early retirement incentive benefits,

accordingly, the pension costs for TPAF and PERS were reduced.

Contribution Requirements — The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A,

Chapter 62, P.L. of 1994, Chapter 115, P.L. of 1997 and N.J.S.A. 18:66, and requires

contributions by active members and contributing employers. Plan member and employer

contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation. TPAF and PERS provide for

employee contributions of 5% of employees’ annual compensation, as defined. Employers are

required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both TPAF and PERS. The actuarially

determined contribution includes funding for both cost-of-living adjustments, noncontributory

death benetits, and post-retirement medical premiums. Under current statute the District is a

non-contributing employer of the TPAF.

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS
Annual Percentage Net

Year Pension of APC Pension

Funding Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation

6/30/Il S None 1O0?/ $ 0

6/30110 None 100% 0

6/30/09 None 100% 0

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF (Paid On-Behalf of the District)

Annual Percentage Net

Year Pension of APC Pension

Funding Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation

6 30/11 S 53,801 100% 0

630/l() 55,554 100% 0

6/30/09 61,598 I)
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NOTE 4: Pension Pins (Continued)

During the fiscal year ended June 30. 2011. the State ofNe’ Jersey contributed $53.80 I
to the TPAF for normal and post-retirement benefits on behalf of the District. Also. in
accordance nith NJ.S.A. I 8A:66-66 the State ofNe’ Jersei reimbursed the District $3.88
during the year ended June 30. 2011 for the employer\ share of social security contributions for

fPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries. 1 his amount has been included in the
general-purpose financial statements, and the combining and indi idual fund and account group
statements and schedules as reenue and e’penditure in accordance with CIASB 24.

NOTES: Post-Retirement Benefits

P.1. 198”. c. 384 and P.1. 1990. c.6 required Ieache& Pensions and Annuity Fund
(PA) and the Public Employees’ Retirement System (PIiRS). respectieIy. to fluid post-
retirement medical benefits for those State employees ho retire after accumulating 25 y ears of
credited sen ice or on a disability retirement. P.1. 2007. c. 103 amended the la to eliminate the
funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created separate
funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical
benefits for retired State employees and retired educational employees. As ofJune 30.2010.
there tsere 87.288 retirees eligible for post-retirement medical benefits. The cost of these
benefits is funded through contributions by the State in accordance with P.1. 1994. c.62.
Funding of post-retirement medical premiums changed from a prefunding basis to a pay-as-you-
go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.1. 1992 c. 126. shich provides
free health benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program vilio retired from a
board ofeducation or count> college ith 25 years of sen ice. The State paid %126.3 million
toaM Chapter 126 benefits for 14.050 eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 2010.

NOTE 6: ContInent Liabilities

It is the opinion of the school board officials that there is no litigation threatened or
pending that ould materially affect the financial position of the school district.

NOTE 7: Fair Values of Financial Instruments

(he tollo ing methods and asumptiun “etc used in the Seaside Park Board of
I du.atiun in edumating its fair alex diselesmc. for finant ial instrument!.

(‘ash md C ash I qun alents I lie tatn imi amounts rt.portcl in tltt. combined balance

sheet lot h md %.ash equn .tlents arc the. Ian alues of those assets
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NOTE 8: Equity Balance

At June 30. 2011, the General Fund equity balance was as [hilows:

Assigned Fund l3alances:
Designated for Subsequent Year’s Expenditures S 196.304

Committed Fund Balance:
Emergency Reserve Account 55.000

Unassigned Fund Balance

______

L41!42Q

Reserved excess surplus represents a calculation under N.J.S.A. 1SA:7F-7 which
identifies an amount of surplus under the statute which must be restricted for use in the next
succeeding budget.

2% Calculation of Excess Surplus
2010-11 Total General Fund Expenditures Per the CAFR S 1,092,289

Decreased by:
On-Behalf TPAF Pension & Social Security (57,589)

Adjusted 2010-11 General Fund Expenditures SJQj7lQ

2% of Adjusted 20 10-11 General Fund Expenditures $ 20,694

Maximum Allowed 250,000

Increased by: Allowable Adjustment -0-

Maximum Unassigned Fund Balance $259O0

Total General Fund—Fund Balance @6-30-11 $415,260

Decreased by:
Emergency Reserve Account (55,000)
Legally Restricted - Designated for Subsequent Year’s Expenditures Jj,Q4)

Total Unassigned Fund Balance S16195L4

Total Unassimed Fund Balance for Excess Surplus Calculation $163,956

Maximum I. n mssigned Fund B3hnce S 2500(h)

Restricted Fund Balance— Excess Surplus S.

Recapitulation of Excess Surplus as of June 30, 2011
None
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NOTE 9: Fund Balance Appropriated

General Fund Of the $415,260 General Fund fund balance at June 30, 2011. $196,304

has been appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for the year ending June 30, 2012;

$55,000 is reserved for emergencies; and $163,956 is unreserved and undesignated.

NOTE 10: Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft ot damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for

property, liability, student accident and surety bonds.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance — The District has elected to fund its

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the ‘Benefit Reimbursement

Method”. Under this plan, the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment

Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged to its account with the State.

The District is billed quarterly for amounts due the State. The following is a summary of District

contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for benefits paid and the

ending balance of the District’s expendable trust fund for the current year:

District Employee Ending

Fiscal Year Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance

2007-2008 334 -0- -0- 1,331

2008-2009 6 565 772
2009-2010 1 -0- 583 190

2010-2011 -0- -0- 190 -0-

NOTE 11: Interfund Receivables and Pavables

The following interfund balances existed at June 30, 2011.

Due to Due From
General Fund S 39,894

Special Revenue Fund 39,894

NOTE 12: Economic Dependency

The I)istrict receives a substantial amount of its support from federal and state

governments. A significant reduction in the level of support. if this were to occur. may have an

effect on the District’s programs and activities.
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NOTE 13: Deficit Fund Balances

The District has a deficit fund balance of $2,877 in the Special Revenue Fund as of June

30. 2011 as reported in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). P.L. 2003. c.97 provides

that in the event a state school aid payment is not made until the following school budget year.

districts must record the last state aid payment as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the

current school year budget. The bill provides legal authority for school districts to recognize this

revenue in the current budget year. For intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement 33

requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.e.. if one

government recognizes an asset, the other government recognizes a liability. Since the State is

recording the last state aid payment in the subsequent fiscal year, the school district can not

recognize the last state aid payment on the GAAP financial statements until the year the State

records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the last state aid payment, the

Special Revenue Fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the district is fricing financial

difficulties.

Pursuant to J’vJS.A. I SA:22-44.2 any negative unreserved, undesignated general fund

balance that is reported as a direct result from a delay in the payment of state aid until the

following fiscal year, is not considered in violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in

need or corrective action. The District deficit in the GAAP fund statements of $2,877 is equal to

the last state aid payment.

NOTE 14: Significant Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2009, the FASB issued FASB ASC 105, Generally Accepted Accounting

Principles, which establishes the FASB Accounting Standards Codification as the sole source of

authoritative generally accepted accounting principles. Pursuant to the provisions of FASB ASC

105, the District has updated references to GAAP in its financial statements issued for the period

ended June 30, 2011. The adoption of FASB ASC 105 did not impact the District’s financial

position or results of operations.

In May 2009, the FASB updated ASC 855, Subsequent Events, which is effective for

reporting periods ending after June 15, 2009. ASC 855 establishes general standards of

accounting for and disclosure of events that occur after the balance sheet date, but before the

financial statements are issued, or are available to be issued. The District adopted the amended

sections of ASC 855 and it did not have an impact on the District’s financial statements. The

District evaluated all events or transactions that occurred after June 30, 2011 through November

7,2011.



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
PART 11



IIUD(ETARY COIPARISON SCHEDULES — C



S
E

A
S

ID
E

P
A

R
K

S
C

h
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
R

Y
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

-
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

F
U

N
D

E
xh

ib
it

C
-i

S
he

et
I

of
6

F
O

R
T

Il
E

F
IS

C
A

L
Y

E
A

R
E

N
D

E
D

JU
N

E
30

,
20

11

R
e

en
ue

s
L

oc
al

S
ou

rc
es

:
L

oc
a

T
ax

L
ev

y
in

te
re

st
on

E
m

er
ue

ne
y

R
es

er
ve

Ii
sc

el
Ia

n
cO

)U
S

T
ot

al
L

oc
al

S
ou

rc
es

V
ar

ia
n
ce

F
in

al
to

A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

76
9,

53
0

76
9,

53
0

49
0

T
ot

.d
R

ev
en

ue
s

21
,2

27
9,

50
6

10
6,

60
0

3,
46

8

91
2,

13
1

21
,2

27
9,

50
6

10
6,

60
0

3,
46

8

91
2,

13
1

21
,2

27
9,

50
6

10
6,

60
0

3,
46

8
53

.8
01

3,
78

8
19

8,
39

0

97
0,

96
1

53
.8

01
3,

78
8

57
,5

89

58
,8

30

D
is

tr
ib

ut
ed

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s:

R
eg

ul
ar

P
ro

cr
am

s
—

In
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:

G
ra

de
s

l5
S

al
ar

ie
s

o
f

T
ea

ch
er

s
S

ub
to

ta
l

2,
64

4
2,

64
4

2,
64

4
2,

64
4

2,
64

4
2,

64
4

T
ot

al
R

eg
ul

ar
P

ro
gr

am
s

—
In

st
ru

ct
io

n
2,

64
4

2,
64

4
2,

64
4

O
ri

g
in

al
B

ud
ge

t
F

in
al

B
u
d
g
et

T
ra

n
sf

er
s

B
u
d
g
et

$
76

9,
53

0
49

0
1,

31
0

77
1,

33
0

S
ta

te
S

ou
rc

es
:

C
at

eg
on

ca
l

S
pe

ci
al

E
du

ca
ti

on
A

id

C
at

eg
or

tc
a.

1
S

ec
ur

it
y

A
id

A
dj

us
tm

en
t

A
id

C
al

eg
on

cu
lT

ra
ns

po
ra

ti
on

A
id

O
—

B
ch

a1
I’

T
P

A
F

P
en

si
on

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n

R
ei

m
bu

rs
ed

T
P

A
F

S
oc

ia
l

S
ec

ur
it

y
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

T
ot

al
S

ta
te

S
ou

rc
es

1,
31

0
77

1,
33

0

3,
04

1
77

2,
57

1

(4
90

)

1.
73

1
1.

24
1

14
0,

80
1

14
0,

80
1

3
-

.4
-



S
E

A
S

ID
E

P
A

R
K

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
R

Y
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

-
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

F
U

N
D

E
xh

ib
it

C
-i

S
he

et
2

of
6

F
O

R
T

H
E

F
IS

C
A

L
Y

E
A

R
E

N
D

E
D

JU
N

E
30

,
20

11

O
ri

gi
na

l
B

ud
ge

t
B

ud
ge

t
T

ra
n

sf
er

s
F

in
al

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

V
ar

ia
nc

e
F

in
al

to
A

ct
ua

l

Tc
..t

ai
D

is
tr

ib
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

2,
64

4
2,

64
4

2,
64

4

C
en

tr
a.

i
Se

.rv
ic

es
:

P
ur

ch
as

ed
T

ec
hn

ic
al

S
er

vi
ce

s
T

ot
al

C
en

tr
al

S
er

vi
ce

s

65
8,

71
7

11
0,

99
7

76
9,

71
4

96
,8

85
5,

00
0

9,
39

3
3,

00
0

40
0

10
0

40
0

3,
30

0
11

8,
47

8

3,
00

0
3,

00
0

7,
61

8
1,

00
0

5,
50

0

62
9,

95
9

10
0,

24
7

73
0,

20
6

10
4,

50
3

6,
00

0
9,

39
3

8,
50

0

40
0

10
0

1,
15

0
3,

30
0

13
3,

34
6

3,
00

0
3,

00
0

10
4,

50
3

5,
46

7
9,

39
3

7,
90

7

37
1 59 77
5

1,
39

8
12

9,
87

3

3,
00

0
3,

00
0

53
3

59
3 29 41 37
5

1,
90

2
3,

47
3

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

1,
98

3
1,

98
3

4,
48

3
4,

48
3

nd
is

tr
ib

ut
ed

. L
xi

en
di

tu
re

s:
i..

ns
tr

uc
tio

n:
T

ui
ti

on
to

O
th

er
L

E
A

s
w

it
hi

ng
S

ta
te

-R
eg

ul
ar

T
ui

ti
on

to
O

th
er

L
E

A
.s

w
it

hi
ng

S
ta

te
-S

pe
ci

al
T

ot
al

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

S
up

po
rt

Se
rv

i.c
es

-
G

en
er

al
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n:
S

al
ar

ie
s

L
eg

al
Se

rv
i.c

es
A

u.
di

.t
F

ee
s

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

/T
el

ep
ho

ne
O

th
er

Fu
rc

h•
as

ed
Se

rv
ic

es
G

en
er

al
S

up
pl

ie
s

B
Q

E
In

-H
ou

se
T

ra
in

in
g/

M
ee

ti
ng

S
up

pl
ie

s
M

is
ce

ll
an

eo
us

E
xp

en
se

s
B

O
E

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

D
ue

s
an

d
F

ee
s

T
ot

al
S

up
pu

rt
Se

rv
ic

es
-

G
en

er
al

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

(2
8,

75
8)

(1
0,

75
0)

(3
9,

50
8)

60
8,

42
8

77
,4

76
68

5,
90

4

21
,5

31
22

,7
71

44
,3

02

75
0

14
,8

68

.A
dn

.in
in

st
ra

tiv
e

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

T
ec

hn
ol

gy
:

P
ur

ch
as

ed
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

S
er

vi
ce

s
T

ot
al

.A
dm

i.n
in

st
ra

tiv
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

T
ec

hn
oi

gy
4,

48
3

4,
48

3



S
E

A
S

ID
E

P
A

R
K

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

E
xh

ib
it

C
-i

S
he

et
3

of
6

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
R

Y
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

-
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

F
U

N
D

F
O

R
T

il
E

F
IS

C
A

L
Y

E
A

R
E

N
D

E
D

JU
N

E
30

,
20

11

V
ar

ia
n
ce

O
ri

g
in

al
B

ud
ge

t
F

in
al

F
in

al
to

B
ud

ge
t

T
ra

n
sf

er
s

B
u
d
g
et

A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

R
eq

u.
ir

ed
M

ai
n

en
an

ce
fo

r
S

ch
oo

l
F

ac
il

it
ie

s:
S

al
ar

ie
s

13
,2

00
6,

00
0

19
,2

00
19

,2
00

-

C
le

am
nr

.
R

ep
ai

r
&

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

S
er

vi
ce

s
9,

00
0

9,
00

0
8,

05
7

94
3

G
en

er
al

S
up

pl
ie

s
2,

10
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

2,
10

0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

2.
10

0
T

ot
al

R
eq

ui
re

d
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
fo

r
S

ch
oo

l
F

ac
il

it
ie

s
24

,3
00

6,
00

0
30

,3
00

27
.2

57
3.

04
3

C
us

to
di

al
S

er
vi

ce
s:

S
al

ar
ie

,
6,

00
0

6,
00

0
6,

00
0

—

P
ur

ch
as

ed
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

&
T

ec
im

ic
al

S
er

vi
ce

s
2,

00
0

2,
00

0
2,

00
0

-

C
le

an
in

g,
R

ep
ai

r
&

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

S
er

vi
ce

s
1,

00
0

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

O
th

er
P

ur
ch

as
ed

P
ro

pe
rt

y
S

er
vi

ce
s

2,
20

0
35

1
2,

55
1

2,
55

1
-

G
en

er
al

S
up

pl
ie

s
1,

00
0

1,
00

0
42

3
57

7
E

ne
rg

y
(E

le
ct

ri
ci

ty
)

6,
00

0
6,

00
0

12
,0

00
7,

77
2

4,
22

8
E

ne
rg

y
(N

at
ur

al
G

as
)

10
,0

00
3,

00
0

13
,0

00
12

,6
48

35
2

T
ot

al
C

us
to

di
al

S
er

vi
ce

s
28

,2
00

9,
35

1
37

,5
51

31
.3

94
6.

15
7

C
ar

e
&

L
pk

ce
p

oi
G

ro
un

ds
:

S
al

ar
ie

s
2,

00
0

2,
00

0
1.

31
5

68
5

T
ot

al
C

ar
e

&
L

pk
ee

p
o
f

G
ro

un
ds

2,
00

0
-

2,
00

0
1,

31
5

68
5

T
ot

al
C

us
to

di
al

54
,5

00
15

,3
51

69
,8

51
59

,9
66

9,
88

5

4
-



S
E

A
S

ID
E

P
A

R
K

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

E
x

h
ib

it
C

-I
S

he
et

4
of

6
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

R
Y

C
O

M
P

A
R

IS
O

N
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
-

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D

F
O

R
T

IL
E

F
IS

C
A

L
Y

E
A

R
E

N
D

E
D

JU
N

E
30

,
20

11

V
ar

ia
n
ce

O
ri

g
in

al
B

ud
ge

t
F

in
al

F
in

al
to

B
u
d
g
et

T
ra

n
sf

er
s

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

u
al

St
ud

en
t

T
ra

ns
pc

ri
.a

tio
n:

C
on

tr
ac

te
d

S
er

vi
ce

s
(B

et
w

ee
n

H
om

e
&

S
ch

oo
h

Jo
in

t
A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
35

,0
00

5.
50

0
40

,5
00

23
,7

50
16

.7
50

C
on

tr
ac

te
d

S
er

vi
ce

s
(S

pe
ci

al
E

d.
S

tu
de

nt
s)

-
V

en
do

rs
10

,0
00

16
,6

28
26

,6
28

26
,6

28
-

O
th

er
E

xp
en

se
s

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

2,
65

2
2.

65
2

2,
29

8
35

4
T

ot
al

St
ud

en
t

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

45
,0

00
24

,7
80

69
.7

80
52

.6
76

17
.1

04

In
te

re
st

E
ar

ne
d

on
C

ur
re

nt
E

xp
en

se
E

m
er

ge
nc

y
R

es
er

ve
49

0
49

0
49

0

Se
i.i

oo
l

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

-
E

m
pl

oy
ee

B
en

ef
it

s:
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

31
,2

00
(3

,1
00

)
28

,1
00

28
,1

00
H

ea
lt

h
B

en
ef

it
s

30
,0

00
(1

2,
00

0)
18

,0
00

18
,0

00
1

G
al

G
en

er
al

A
dm

in
.

—
E

m
pl

oy
ee

B
en

ef
it

s
61

,2
00

(1
5,

10
0)

46
,1

00
-

46
,1

00

1 o
ra

l
A

ll
oc

at
ed

E
m

pl
oy

ee
B

en
ef

it
s

61
,2

00
(1

5,
10

0)
46

,1
00

—
46

.1
00

E
nd

is
tr

ih
ut

ed
B

en
ef

it
s:

So
ci

al
S

ec
ur

it
y

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
5,

00
0

2,
32

0
7.

32
0

7.
3

16
4

O
th

er
R

et
ir

er
ne

nt
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

—
PE

R
S

12
,1

59
4,

02
1

16
,1

80
16

,1
80

—

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
10

2,
45

7
(8

,4
59

)
93

,9
98

45
,7

92
48

,2
06

W
or

km
en

’s
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

2,
00

0
2,

00
0

2,
00

0
-

H
ea

lt
h

B
en

ef
it

s
29

,4
49

(2
,9

00
)

26
,5

49
24

,8
66

1,
68

3
io

ta
]

U
na

ll
oc

at
ed

B
en

ef
it

s
15

1,
06

5
(5

,0
18

)
14

6,
04

7
96

,1
54

49
,8

93

O
N

—
Ile

ha
l

T
P

A
F

P
en

si
on

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n
—

53
,8

01
(5

3,
80

1)
R

er
im

bu
m

ed
T

P
A

F
So

ci
al

S
ec

ur
it

y
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

3,
78

8
(3

.7
88

)

3
-



S
E

A
S

ID
E

P
A

R
K

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
R

Y
C

Q
N

’I
P

A
R

IS
O

N
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
-

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D

F
O

R
T

H
E

F
IS

C
A

L
Y

E
A

R
E

N
D

E
D

JU
N

E
30

,
20

11

E
x
h
ib

it
C

-i
S

h
ee

tS
of

6

T
ot

al
L

nd
is

tr
tb

ut
ed

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s

T
ot

al
G

en
er

a.
i

C
ur

re
nt

E
xp

en
se

cf
lil

ttL
Q

L
u1

y
F

ac
il

it
ie

s,
A

cq
ui

si
ti

on
an

d
C

on
st

rc
ut

io
n

S
er

vi
ce

s:
L

eg
a.

I
Se

.r
vi

ee
s

A
rc

hi
te

ct
u.

ra
i/E

ng
in

ee
ri

...
ng

S
er

vi
ce

s
O

th
er

P
ur

ch
as

ed
Pr

of
.

&
T

ec
h.

S
er

vi
ce

s
C

on
st

ru
ct

iou
S

er
vi

ce
s

T
ot

al
C

ap
it

al
O

ut
la

y

T
ot

al
C

ur
re

nt
E

xp
en

se
&

C
ap

it
al

O
ut

la
y

E
xc

es
s

D
et

ic
Le

nc
v)

o
f

R
ev

en
ue

s
O

v
er

(U
n
d
er

)
.E

x.
pe

nd
itu

re
s

A
dj

us
tm

en
t:

P
ri

or
Y

ea
r

S
ta

te
A

id
R

ep
or

te
d

in
In

co
rr

ec
t

Fu
nd

Fu
m

:i
B

al
an

ce
Ju

ly
1

Fu
nd

.
I3

ai
an

ce
Ju

ne
30

O
ri

g
in

al
B

ud
ge

t
1,

20
5,

45
7

1,
20

5,
94

7

2,
00

0
2,

50
0

2,
00

0
30

,0
00

36
,5

00

1,
24

2.
44

7

(3
30

,3
16

)

52
5,

33
0

$
19

5,
01

4

B
u
d
g
et

T
ra

n
sf

er
s

(2
,6

44
)

F
in

al
B

ud
ge

t
1,

20
2,

81
3

1,
20

5,
94

7

2,
00

0
2,

50
0

2,
00

0
30

,0
00

36
,5

00

1,
24

2,
44

7

(3
30

,3
16

)

52
5,

33
0

19
5,

01
4

A
ct

ua
l

1,
08

9,
64

5

1,
09

2,
28

9

I.
09

2.
28

9

(1
21

,3
28

)

11
.2

5$
52

5.
33

0

41
5,

26
0

V
ar

ia
n
ce

F
in

al
to

A
ct

ua
l

11
3,

16
8

11
3,

65
8

2,
00

0
2,

50
0

2.
00

0
30

.0
00

36
,5

00

15
0.

15
$

20
8,

98
8

11
,2

58

22
0,

24
6

4
-



S
E

A
S

ID
E

P
A

R
K

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

E
xh

ib
it

C
-i

S
he

et
6

o
f

6
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

R
Y

C
O

M
P

A
R

IS
O

N
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
-

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D

F
O

R
T

Il
E

F
IS

C
A

L
Y

F
A

R
E

N
D

E
D

JU
N

E
30

,
20

11

V
ar

ia
n
ce

O
ri

g
in

al
B

u
d
g
et

F
in

al
F

in
al

to
B

ud
ge

t
T

ra
n
sf

er
s

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

R
ec

ap
tu

la
t i

on
E

m
er

ge
nc

’
R

es
er

ve
S

55
,0

00
D

es
ig

na
te

d
lb

r
S

ub
se

qu
en

t
Y

ea
rs

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
19

6,
30

4
U

nr
cs

er
\

ed
16

3,
95

6
41

5,
26

0
R

ec
on

ci
li

at
io

n
to

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
F

un
ds

S
ta

te
m

en
ts

(G
A

A
P

):
Fi

na
l

St
at

e
A

id
P

ay
m

en
ts

no
t

R
ec

og
ni

ze
d

on
G

A
A

P
B

as
is

(1
4,

04
5)

Fu
nd

B
al

an
ce

Pe
r

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
Fu

nd
s

(G
A

A
P

)
$

40
1,

21
5

4
-



S
E

A
S

ID
E

P
A

R
K

S
C

H
O

O
l.

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

E
xh

ib
it

C
-2

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
R

Y
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

S
P

E
C

IA
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
F

U
N

D

F
O

R
T

H
E

F
IS

C
A

L
Y

E
A

R
E

N
D

E
1)

JU
N

E
30

,
20

11

V
ar

ia
n
ce

O
ri

g
in

al
B

ud
ge

t
F

in
al

F
in

al
to

B
ud

ge
t

T
ra

n
sf

er
s

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

R
ev

en
ue

s:
S

ta
te

So
ur

ce
s

$
28

,4
91

28
,4

91
28

,4
91

F
ed

er
al

S
ou

rc
es

54
,9

55
(1

4.
68

0)
40

,2
75

40
,2

75

T
ot

ai
R

ev
en

ue
s

$
83

,4
46

(1
4,

68
0)

68
,7

66
68

,7
66

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s:
.in

st
ru

ct
io

n:
S

al
ar

ie
s

of
T

ea
ch

er
s

$
23

,1
58

(2
3,

15
8)

-

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s

35
4

(3
54

)
-

S
up

pl
ie

s
5,

70
0

5,
70

0
5,

70
0

T
ui

ti
on

28
,4

91
9.

35
4

37
,8

45
37

.8
45

T
ot

al
In

st
ru

ct
io

n
52

,0
03

(8
,4

58
)

43
,5

45
43

,5
45

Su
pp

or
t

Se
rv

ic
es

.:
E

m
pl

oy
ee

B
en

ct
it

s
5,

86
3

(4
,2

11
)

1,
65

2
1.

65
2

P
ur

ch
as

ed
Pr

of
.

T
ec

hn
ic

al
S

er
vi

ce
s

24
,3

01
(7

32
)

23
,5

69
23

,5
69

O
th

er
P

ur
ch

as
ed

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
S

er
vi

ce
s

1,
27

9
(1

,2
79

)
—

lo
ta

l
S

up
po

rt
S

er
vi

ce
s

31
,4

43
(6

,2
22

)
25

,2
21

25
,2

21

$
83

,4
46

(1
4,

68
0)

68
,7

66
68

,7
66



IJNI’W)iiAIVi.II’ZI1ddi1SUIIIf1OIN01S310



SEASIDE PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY iNFORMATION
Exhibit C-3

BUDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION

NOTE TO RSI

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Special
Revenue

Fund

$ 970,961 68,766

State aid payment prior year 20.190 5,048

The last state aid payment is recognized as revenue
for budgetary purposes and differs from GAAP
which does not recognize this revenue until the
subsequent year when the state recognizes the
related expense (GASB 33)

Total revenue as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds

Uses/Outflows of Resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) “total outflows” from the
budgetary comparison schedule

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds

(14,045)

$ 977,106

$ 1,092,289

S 1,092.289

(2,877)

70,937

68,766

Sources/Inflows of Resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) “revenue”

from the budgetary comparison schedule

General
Fund

68,766



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES - D

N/A



SPECIAL REVENUE FUND * E
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SEASIDE PARK SCHOOL DiSTRICT
53,

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Exhibit E-2

PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDiTURES

BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

F xpe nd itures:

Instruction:
Other Purchased Services

Total Instruction

Budgeted

$ 28.491

28.491

Actual

28.491
28.49!

Variance

Favorable
(Unfavorable)

Total Expenditures $ 28.491

Calculation of Bud2et and Carryover

Total 2010-201 1 Preschool Education Aid Allocation
2009-201 0 Unexpended Preschool Education Aid
Adjustment: Prior Year State Aid Reported in Incorrect Fund

Total Preschool Education Aid Funds available for 2010-20 1 1 Budget
Less: Budgeted 2010-2011 Preschool Education Aid

A ailable and Unbudgeted at June 30, 2011 Preschool Education Aid
Add: 2010-2011 Unexpended Preschool Education Aid

20 1 0—2() I I Actual Carr o er Preschool Education Aid

28.49!

$ 28,491

14.483

(11,258)

$ 31.716

28,491

$ 3,225

S 3.225

5 3.22510—201 I Carryover Budeeted in 2011—2012 Preschool Education Ad



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - F

N/A



PROPRIETARY FUNDS - C

N/A



FIDUCIARY FUND — H



SEASIDE PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT

TRUST AND AGENCY FUND
Exhibit 11-1

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2011

Agency

Student Agency Totals
Activity Account 2011

Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents S 1,866 2,012 3.878

Total Assets $ 1,866 2,012 3,878

Liabilities and Net Assets:
Liabilities:
Due to Student Groups $ 1,866 1 £66
Payroll Deductions

_________

2,012 2,012
Total Liabilities $ 1,866 2,012 3,878



SEASIDE PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT

STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND
Exhibit 1-1-3

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Balance Cash Cash Balance
June 30, 2010 Receipts Disbursements June 30, 2011

Elementary School:
Seaside Park Elementary $ 1,864 2 - 1,866

Total All Schools $ L864 2 - 1,866



SEASIDE PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT

PAYROLL AGENCY FUND

SChEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Exhibit 11-4

Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

Balance Balance
June 30, 2010 Additions Deletions June 30, 2011

S 38,765 163,464 200,217 2,012

S 38,765 163,464 200,217 2,012

Liabilities:
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings
Interfund - Due to General

Total Liabilities

S 28,263 163,464 189,715 2,012
10,502

__________

10,502 -

S 38.765 163,464 200,217 2,012



LONG-TERM DEBT - I

N/A



STATISTICAL SECTION

(Unaudited)
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62.

BOROUGH OF SEASIDE PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT
ASSESSED AiD ESTIMATED ACTUAl. VALUE OF TAXABLE PROIERTY

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
UNAL l)1T ED

Exhibit J-6

Percentage of’ Net
Assessed to Estimated
Full Cash Valuations

2001
-, 1\ñ ‘)
z, ‘JUL

2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010

356.577.214
677,284,002
678.274.331
677.722.400
679,901.640
683.612.232
675.104.221
681 .426.200

1,160.605.332
1.161,925.908

503.219.318
586.016,730
725.620.534
890.301.701
893.854.867

1 .087.670.873
I ,264,3 1 7,582
1.373.566.216
1.347,313.494
1.250.938.793

70.85%
115.57%

93.47%
76.17%
76.06%
62.85%
53.00%
49.61%
86.26%
93.02%

Col 6
Net Assessed

Total Tax Year Valuation 1axable
(ol 11

Net Valuation

Source: Abstract of Ratables. Count Board of laxation



63.

Exhibit J.-7

BOROUGH OF SEASIDE PARK SChOOL DISTRICT

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
UNAUIMTED

Total Direct and

Year Ending Total Direct School Municipality of Overlapping Tax

December 3 1st Tax Rate Seaside Park Ocean County Rate

2001 0.330 0.891 0.661 1.882

2002 0.185 0.502 0.419 1.106

2003 0.184 0.540 0.719 1.440

2004 0.189 0.575 0.501 1.265

2005 0.188 0.586 0.482 1.256

2006 0.187 0.662 0.450 1.299

2007 0.722 0.681 0.576 1.979

4008 0.73 1 0.708 0.623 2.062

2009 0.437 0.430 0.359 1.226

2010 0.414 0.430 0.350 1.194

Source: Abstract oCRatables. ocean

Note — 2009 Revaluation
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65.

BORO1JGH OF SEASII)E PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
UNAU DITEI)

Collected within the Fiscal Year of the Levy

Exhthit J-9

Year Ended
Dec.31

Taxes Levied br
the Fiscal Year Amount Percentage of Le\y

Collections in Sub
Years

00 I
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2009

S 8.427.883
9.357.922
9.947,288

10.493.392
1 1.532.983
12.582.995
13.458.216
14.147,610
14.257,771
13.907.985

8.099.616

9.090.826

9,73 6.674

10,244.95
11,292.339
12.299.032
13.211.252
13.816,393
13,792.919
13.455.501

96. 1 0%
97.14%

97.88%

97.63%
97.91%
97.74%
98.15%

97.66%

96.73%
96.74%

0

0

0
0
0

0
0
0
0

Note: [)ollar amounts are rounded to the nearest whole dollar.
Source: Seaside Park Tax Collector
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68.

BOROL Gil OF SEASIDE PARK SCHOOL 1)1STRICT
COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING BONDED DEBT

FOR TIlE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
U N A UI) ITE D

Net Direct I)ebt of School District as of December 3 1. 2010

Net Overlapping Debt of School District:
Seaside Park Borough
County (Boro Share 1 .1 7%):

Total Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt
As of December31, 2010

$

Exhibit J-12

Borough Debt $
County

4,694.069.00

5011577.00$

$ 9705,646.00

Source: Seaside Park Chief Financial Officer



E
xh

ib
it

J
1
3

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
O

F
S

E
A

S
II

)E
P

A
R

K
S

C
H

O
O

L
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
C

O
M

P
U

T
A

T
IO

N
O

F
L

E
G

A
L

D
E

B
T

M
A

R
G

IN
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

L
A

S
T

T
E

N
F

IS
C

A
L

Y
E

A
R

S
U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D

20
06

20
07

20
08

S
3
1
4
0
5
6
7
7

S
43

.3
81

06
X

S
4
6
7
1
4
3
4

$

-
S

-
-
s

S
0

45
1
5

S
1°

25
°

S
2
4
0
2
X

3
5

S
1
5
2
3
2
(1

0
5

1(
12

00
33

(1
5,

5
3

ll
iO

’7
S

4
(
1

1(
01

S
40

.
i-

l.
R

4
S

tO
O

It
O

’
S

4’
.

tO
t

IO
u

Y
ea

r
E

nd
ed

I)
ec

en
ih

er
31

st

I
ep

al
)e

bt
\I

ar
u
in

O
r

‘S
ea

r
20

5.
qu

al
ii

ed
al

u
at

o
n

b
io

s

\v
er

ae
e

eq
ua

li
ze

d
al

ua
li

on
of

ta
xa

bl
e

p
ro

p
cr

t

I)
eh

n
it

(3
5’

N
if

av
en

ig
e

eq
ua

li
za

t
on

al
oe

)

to
ta

l
N

et
I)

eb
t

A
pp

!
ca

bl
e

to
I

ni
it

eg
al

de
bt

m
ar

gi
n

2(
10

1
20

02
20

03
20

04
20

05

s
ts

,5
0

S
I

o3
o.

2(
10

S
12

40
2(

43
8

$
5
0
2
3
2
8
9

$
I t

O
29

04
38

H
1

g
i

u
.

1
e
i

ii
ij

c
iH

il
1

—

0
2
3
7
0
3
7
.5

2
0

I,
50

1(
1-

12

33
47

0
I (

10
.4

87

I
20

00
60

.1
62

1
5
.5

2
.1

0
6

.4
I

52
.1

06

20
09

46
3)

!
07

(1
5

$

-
s

20
10

45
15

21
(1

6

-
s



70.

Exhibit J-14

BOROUGH OF SEASIDE PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT

DEMOGRAPHIC AN1) ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

UNAUDITED

Year Ended Per Capita Unemployment

Deceniher 31 Population Personal Income Personal Income Rate

2001 2.263 $ 72,640.037.00 32.099 4.2%

2002 2.263 $ 73.653.861.00 32.547 5.6%

2003 2.000 $ 66.018.000.0() 33009 6.1%

2004 2,000 $ 67,074.000.00 33.537 6.1%

2005 2,302 $ 79,333.826.00 34.463 4.3?/

2006 2,302 $ 83.958.544.00 36.472 6.5%

2007 2.307 $ 89.548.512.00 38.816 5.7%

2008 2,317 $ 93,145.717.00 40.201 7.4%

2009 2.329 $ 92,407.733,00 39.677 12.1%

2010 Unavailable Unavailable Unavailable 12.7%

Source State of New Jersey



BoROUGH OF SEASIDE PARK SCHOOL 1)ISTRICT

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS

U RRF NT ‘ U R N1) NINF ‘t F R% CO

U NA U DITED

2002 2011

DATA NOT AVAILABLE DATA NOT AVAILABLE

Exhibit J-15
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75.

Exhibit J-19

BOROUGH OF SEASI1)E PARK SCHOOI DISTRICT
GENERAL. FUND

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES

FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS ENL)ED

UNAUDITEI)

UND1STRIBUTEl) EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES
I l-000-261-XXXX

School Facilities Seaside Park Elementary Total School Facilities

2002 10.501 10.501
2003 6.922 6.922

2004 8.524 8.524
2005 11.118 11.118
2006 8777 8.777
2007 24.987 24,987
2008 20.446 20.446
2009 20.653
2010 28,899 28.899
2011 27,257 27.257

School facilities as definded under EFCFA (N.J.A.C. 6A:26-l.2 and
Source: District Records



76.
Exhibit J-20

ROROUC II OF SEASII)E PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT
INSURANCESCHEDULE

FOR FISCAL YEAR EN DEE) JUNE 30, 2010

U NA U DI TEL)

Coverage Deductible

Blanket Buikling & Contents (Replacement Cost Values) S 300,000,000 S 1.000
Extra Expense Section 25.000:000 1 .000
Electronic [)ata Equipment 130.000 1.000
Crime — Blanket mci. Faithful Performance 250,00(1 1.000

Bonds
Freasurer S 150.00(1 S 1.000
Board Secretary 2.000 500

Money & Securities S I 0000.00 S 1.000

Boiler & Machiner (pool limits) S 100.000.000 $ 1.000

Comprehensi e General Liability S 16.000.000

Emplo cc Benefits Liability S 16.000.000 S I .000

Workers Compensation
Part II Employers I .iabilitv Limits (each) S 2.000.000
Premium Basis: Professional Pa roll 1:048.000
Premium Basis: Non Prolissional Paroll 28,000

Supplemental Workers Compensation
Weekl Limit for total of 5 I Weeks 5 2.000 7 da s

School Board Legal
Coverane A I .ini its S 16.000.000 S 5.001
Coverae B Limits 100.000:300.000 5.000

Automobile
Liabilit — Combined Smele Limo S I 6,000.00()

Student Accident 5 5,000,00()
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